Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

Region I
Schools Division Office
City of San Fernando (La Union)

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

DM No. 00U, s. 2025 JAN 16 2025

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Curriculum Implementation Division
School Governance and Operations Division

FROM:  OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT

SUBJECT: SUBMISSION OF MEANS OF VERIFICATIONS (MOVs) FOR THE
OFFICE PERFORMANCE COMMITMENT AND REVIEW FORM
(OPCRF)

Date: January 15, 2025

PARTICULARS

1. In line with the Regional Memorandum No. 48 s. 2025 re: 2024 RPMS Year-End
Review and Evaluation of Performance Management for Regional Office and Schools
Division Office, the Schools Division Office-City of San Fernando requires all
functional divisions (SGOD, CID, OSDS) to submit their Means of Verifications
through this link, https://tinyurl.com/sdocsfOPCRF2024.

2. Please be advised that the deadline of submission is on or before January 24, 2025. For
your reference, the OPCREF is also accessible through the provided link.

3. For your information, guidance and compliance.
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